From: Graham, Tamika
To: Johnson, Nana; Coveyou, Michael; Jay, Barbara
Cc: Folden, Matthew
Subject: RE: CU 24-16; Notice of Rescheduled Hearing
Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 1:24:55 PM
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Nana,

This application needs approval of a parking waiver by the Hearing Examiner. | believe that part
of the application also needs to be noticed prior to the hearing.

Best regards,

Tamika
Tamika Graham, AICP
Planner lll, Midcounty Planning Division
q Montgomery County Planning Department
2425 Reedie Dr., 14" Fr., Wheaton, MD
Montgomery 20902

Plannin g tamika.graham@montgomeryplanning.org
0:301.495.4551 | f: 301.495.1313
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From: Johnson, Nana <Nana.Johnson@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 10:53 AM

To: Salazar, Victor <Victor.Salazar@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Coveyou, Michael
<Michael.Coveyou@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Folden, Matthew
<matthew.folden@montgomeryplanning.org>; Graham, Tamika
<tamika.graham@montgomeryplanning.org>; Jay, Barbara
<Barbara.Jay@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Braunstein, Neil
<neil.braunstein@montgomeryplanning.org>

Cc: pablo@harvesttitle.com; teresita hernandez <terres25@yahoo.com>
Subject: CU 24-16; Notice of Rescheduled Hearing

Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Good Morning
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Please see attached Notice of Rescheduled Public Hearing issued today. A copy has been mailed to
parties of record via USPS. A copy of the same can be found on OZAH’s website here:

CU 24-16; Notice of Rescheduled Hearing
Thanks

Nana Yaa Johnson

Administrative Specialist |
OZAH

For more helpful Cybersecurity Resources, visit:

https://www.montgomerycountymd.gov/cybersecurity
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